
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

Undergraduate Council 
Agenda for January 10

th
, 2011 

 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 10
th

, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2002 

 

1. Welcome and Announcements 

2. Approval of minutes for November 22
nd

, 2010. 

3. Old Business 

a. Non-sub changes recommended for approval: AMS3001, AMS3210, AMS4152, 

PCB3023 

4. New Business 

a. Syllabus language for catalog 

b. Proposed additions to catalog for violations of Professional and Ethical Standards 

5. Course, Curriculum and Change Proposals for Review 

a. Changes 

i. HUM3331 – Humanities Pro-Seminar 

ii. PGY3001 – Photography in American Culture 

b. New Courses 

i. EEC 4604 – Classroom Management and Guidance of Young Children 

ii. SYD 4238 – Immigrants to America 

iii. SYO 4534 – 



e. FIN 4560 – Applied Securities Analysis 

f. COM 4370 – Communication and Love 

g. COM 4958 – Communication Senior Capstone 

h. CDA 4621 – Control of Mobile Robots 

i. ENC 3335 – Rhetorical Theories 

j. ISM 4XXX – Information Security and IT Risk Management 

k. Exercise Science BS Changes 

l. Social Work Changes 

m. Criminology Changes  

 


